("\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2018
10:30 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, &
Water Resources Committee Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Special Finance and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of December 13, 2017.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of December 2017, in the amount of
$32,982,821.50.




Finance and Administration Committee
February 14, 2018
Page 2

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS APPROVING AN APPLICATION TO THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR THE RP-1/RP-5
CONSTRUCTION EXPANSION PROJECT
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-1, authorizing the General Manager to
sign and file the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan application with
the SWRCB for construction for projects in the RP-1/RP-5
Construction Expansion Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-2, dedicating certain revenues in
connection with the construction of the Project SRF financing from
the SWRCB;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-3, establishing the Agency’s intention
to apply for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the
construction of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION FOR THE USBR WATERSMART
DROUGHT RESPONSE PROGRAM: DROUGHT RESILIENCY
PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-4, authorizing the Agency to enter into
a financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior
— Bureau of Reclamation for the WaterSMART Drought Response
Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-5 TO UPDATE THE
AGENCY’S INVESTMENT POLICY
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-
5, approving the update of the Agency’s Investment Policy.




Finance and Administration Committee
February 14, 2018
Page 3

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

A. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (IERCA)
FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2016/17 AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

(WRITTEN)

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

w

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled

meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by: é 1 zé/"_:
DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by Bﬁm in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA
\

Thursdayg'i”a'a\zow. j&

(AEﬂLWObSFUff TN




Fmmance and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



( ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

SPECIAL FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2017
9:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Jasmin A. Hall, Chair
Paul Hofer

STAFF PRESENT
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resources Planner
Sally Lee, Executive Assistant
Suresh Malkani, Principal Accountant
Jason Marseilles, Senior Engineer
Liza Munoz, Senior Engineer
John Scherck, Senior Project Manager
Travis Sprague, Senior Associate Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
Travis Hickey, Audit Committee Advisor
Adam Odom, LSL
Mike Puccio, Brown & Caldwell
Steve Rohrer, Brown & Caldwell
Leticia White, Innovative Federal Strategies
Shavi Winters, Innovative Federal Strategies

The meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.



Finance and Administration Committee

December 13, 2017

Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

The Committee:

¢ Approved the Finance and Administration Committee meeting minutes of November 8,

2017.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of October
2017, in the amount of $15,532,023.67.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Award a consultant contract for the RP-1 Capacity Recovery, Project Nos.
EN24001 and EN24002, to Carollo Engineers Inc., for the not-to-exceed
amount of $13,637,633; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract subject to
non-substantive changes;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

6 Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Aeration Diffuser Replacement,
Project No. PA17006.02, to Genesis Construction in the amount of $2,987,654;
and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

Award a construction contract for the Headquarters Buildings Roofing
Replacement, Project No. CP16003, to Best Contracting Services Inc., in the
amount of $1,024,070;

Approve a project budget reclassification in the amount of $1,311,000 in the
Administration Services (GG) Fund from O&M to Capital Project; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget
reclassification;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

6 Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2016/17; and

Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State Controller's



Finance and Administration Committee
December 13, 2017
Page 3

Office, the Federal Audit Clearing House, and other interested parties;
as a Consent Calendar ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

é Recommended that the Board:

1. Award Contract No. 4600002440 to PFM Asset Management LLC for an initial

three-year period with two, one-year options to extend, for investment
advisory and management services;

2. Pursuant to the Agency’s Risk Management Ordinance, Section 8, approve
PFM’s Self-Insured Retention (SIR) for Professional Liability Insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract subject to
non-substantive changes;

as a Calendar Consent ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

é Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2017; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal, state,
and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other
interested parties;

as a Calendar Consent ltem on the December 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ Fiscal Year 2017/18 First Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and
Budget Transfers

é Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM Kathy Besser stated that General
Manager Halla Razak and General Manager Emeritus P. Joseph Grindstaff were in Sacramento
presenting the Proposition 1 application to the California Water Commission.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Hall adjourned the meeting at 10:18 a.m.



Finance and Administration Committee
December 13, 2017
Page 4

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: FEBRUARY 14, 2018



Finance and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21,2018 HHR
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of December 2017 were $32,982,821.50. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $6,893,686.00 to vendors and $8,129.13 for worker’s
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$16,149,499.47 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $8,199,725.68. Total payroll was
$1,726,015.10 for employees and $5,766.12 for the Board of Directors.

The electronic ACH remittance of $16,149,499.47 includes the SWRCB, Drinking Water
Division (formerly the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) - CDA Phase III
Expansion Project Grant Invoice #13 (Agreement #50124B01) in the amount of $13,832,083.64
received by IEUA December 18, 2017, and remitted as a pass-through to the Chino Basin
Desalter Authority.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of December 2017, in the amount of
$32,982,821.50.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): = = - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 18026



(\\ infand Emipsice Utilities Agency
e — = .

A MORICIPAL SYATTR DISTRICY

Page 1 of 1

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

1 Vendor Checks $6,893,686.00
2 Workers' Comp Checks $8,129.13
3 Vendor ACHs $16,149,499.47
4 Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $8,199,725.68
5 Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $5,766.12
6 Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $1,726,015.10

Total Disbursements $32,982,821.50

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description
CHINO BASIN DESALTER | $13,832,083.64 | CDPH-Chino III Expansion Projects Inv#13-G
MWD $6,898,223.25 | OCTOBER 2017 Water Purchase
SRF Repayment #3 — C065319-110
SWRCB $1,839,740.01 | SR Repayment#13 — C064846-160
CSDLAC $1,182,539.78 | FY17/18 2Q Wastewater Treatment Surcharge
KEMP BROS CONSTR INC | $1,063,875.51 EN.I 5008- Water Quality Laboratory- Pay
Estimate #15 _
IRS $675,873.72 | P/R 25, 26; Dir 011 Pyrl Taxes




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 1

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

k-

Enca./void

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient /void reason code




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CaA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Page: 2

ONTARIO CA 917610000

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

Bank CBB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Bnca./void

Payment

pmnt date |Crey

Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reasen code

Check number from te




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 3

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check nwmber from to Payment Pmnt date [Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Page: 4

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check number from fo Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reasom code Bnca./void




Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Page: 5

Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

] Qhaecﬂz

Check mumber from to Payment pant date |Crcy Amount paild (FC)|Recipient/veoid reasen code Enca./void




Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON

Inland Empire Util.Agency
Page: 6

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CEB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Enca./void

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reascn code




01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 7

Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

' theck

Check number from to ?aymen«t Punt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 8

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Check nmumber from te

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Payment Pont date |Croy | Amount paid (FC)(|Recipiemt/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
User: PJACKSON
Page: 92

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check number from to Payment Pont date Amount paid (FC)[Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:23
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 10

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check nunber from to Payment Pant date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void

* Payment method Check

6,893,686.00




01/15/2018 / 13:39:23

Total of all entries Check Register
User: PJACKSON
Page: 11
Recipient fvoid reason code #nca./void

Payment: Pmnt date |Crey Amount paid (FCy

Check number from to




Attachment 2B

Workers” Comp Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

01/15/2018 / 13:39:47
User: PJACKSON
Page: 1

ONTARIO CA 917610000

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

Bank CBB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number WCOMP 231159290

Enca./void

Check number from to Payment

Punt date |Croy

Amount paid (PC)|Recipient/void reason eode

* Payment method Checks created manually

UsD

8,129.13




Total of all entries Check Register 01/15/2018 / 13:39:47
User: PJACKSON
Page: 2
Recipient/void reagon code Enca./void

Check nupber from to

Payment

Pmnt date

crey

Amount paid (FC)




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

= e '1
i Fon 18/61/201% " 13/31/2017 7 er Report

e 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description : Amount




- 2
> 01/15/20

e

£):

,%r 12/!1/2017

Check Payee / Description Amount




e 3 ,
e 01/15/2018

Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Pag:
For 12/01/2017 T 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 4

For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report = Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page B ,

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017

Page

Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description

Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7
_For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount




 Report: ZFIR_TREASUREF ' Inlan WEMplr@ Utllltles Agency Page a
12/01/2011 T 12/31/26017 X : rt

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURES Inland Empire Ut

, i
For 13/01/8017 T 13/31/20)7 7% X

lities Agency  Page 9
e "

4 E Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report

» T
 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




 Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency ' Page 11 :
“ o er Report ate 01/15/2018

' Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017

mpire Utilities Agency

Pa

Date

Check Payee / Description

Amount




 Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency'  Page 13 |
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report , Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 14

Report: ZFIR TR :
Treasuyrer Report _Date 01/15/2018

For 12/01/201

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 15
_For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report ... _Dbate 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




—
01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description

Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17 §
_For 12/01/2017 " 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report Date 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Tnl:
‘Por 12/01/2017 T 13/31/2017

smpire Utilities Agency : 18 ‘
er Report . . Dbate 01/185/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 19
_For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/31/2017 Treasurer Report Date 01/1!

Check Payee / Description Amount




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



i

Report: ZFIR_TREASURER e 1 |
B e 01/18/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURE nlan
 For 12/01/2017 ~ 12/;1/2017

Page 2
> 01/15/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 8, 2017
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21,2018

OR NAME 'NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $4,156.54 $1,579.67
STEVEN J. ELIE $4,525.72 $1,504.43
JASMIN HALL $3,099.92 $1,952.46
K ATHERINE PARKER $2,449.29 $729.56

o e f U S i ssmu
TOTAL EfTS PROCESSED 3
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 110153
ENDING CHECK NO. 110153
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEENO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000.501010

DECEMBER 2017

DATE

TYPE OF
MEETING

ATTENDANCE

- TOTAL

COMPENSATION | .

12.04-17

| Mandatory Harassment Training

» Yes

| $247.50

12-06-17

IEUA Board Workshop

Yes

$247.50

12-07-17

Southern Coalition/Inland
Caucus ‘

"Yes

$247.50

12-07-17

| CBWM Reception to Welcome
TEUA’s New General Manager

Halla Razak

Yes (same day)

$-0-

| 12-13-17

“Engineering, Ops, & Water

Resources Committee meeting -

| Yes

$247.50

12-20-17

IEUA Board Meeting

| Yes

$247.50

12-20-17

IEUA Holiday Luncheon and

STAR Awards Presentations

Yes (same day)

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per-month per Ordinance No.. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff 07/01717). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

$1,237.50

Total No. of Mectmgs Attcnded

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

| Total No, of Meetings Paid

Sfeven J. Elie y
President, Board aof Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEENO. 1140 |
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

DECEMBER 2017

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

TYPE OF , TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
| 12:07-17 | Regional Policy Committee ~ |'No $-0-
Meeting. '

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT -

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 103, including MWD $-0-

meetmgs at; $247 50 (eff 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members

(tot . 7.50, should refi h

Total No. of Meet'ings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE,

Approved by:

Steven J .Elie_
President, Bo&:

N
of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

DECEMBER 2017 | |
TYPE OF » 4 TOTAL
DATE MEETING  ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-11-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
12-12-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $347.50
Meetings and Board Meeting _
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $495.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17).
Total No. of Meetings Attended :
2

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE

Approved by:

/‘/{

Steven J. Ehe
President, Board of” Dlrcctors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVEN J.ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 108000501010

DECEMBER 2017

‘ TYPE OF ) TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-01-17 Facility tour for Assembly Yes $247.50
. Member Phillip Chen _
12-02-17 | Chino Hills Tree Lighting Yes $247.50
Ceremony L
12-04-17 Mandatory Harassmerit Training | Yes - $247.50
12-05-17 ‘WaterNow Alliance--Call with | Yes $247.50
| 'CEO Cynthia Koehler
12-06-17 IEUA Board Meeting | Yes $247.50
12-07-17 CBWM Reception to Welcome | Yes $247.50
new General Manager Halla
, Razak
12-11-17 IEUA Audit Committee Yes $247.50
12-11-17 Meeting w/General Manager Yes (staff) ' $-0-
. o Halla Razak A _
12-12-17 | NWRI Operations meeting (via | Yes $247.50
telecon) ,
12-19-17 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee telecon |
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
12-20-17 | IEUA Holiday Luncheon and Yes (same day) $-0-
A STAR Awards presentation
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,475.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, inchiding MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 12
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

SONATURE /7 (

Approved by:

Secretary@rcasurer’




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 | | - |
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-28-17 CBWM Board Meeting | No (cancelled) $-0- —
"TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT B $0-

Up to 10 days of service per month.per Ord inance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate: for attendance. (i.€:, |
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. Inaccordanceto
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections |-
1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
altetnate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record fiill amount
on timesheet for attendarice by alternates ,

Total No. of Waterma“stér Meetings Attended 0
| Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid _ _ 0

*Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Sectetary/Treasurer



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 3
TYPE OF TOTAL ‘
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-7-17 CDA Board Meeting | No | $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 3-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff: 7/01/17), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
0

Total No: of CDA Meetings Paid

o N 1

Approved by:

Tefron Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

| at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and- altemate for atxendance

DECEMBER 2017 -
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
12-01-17 ACWA Fall Conference No (3 daymax | $-0-
pymt on conf’)
12-01-17 CASA Federal Legislative Yes $247.50
Committee Coriference Call ‘ - |
12-04-17 Mandatory Harassment Training | Yes | $247.50
12-06-17 | IEUA Board Meeting ' Yes $247.50
12-07-17 BIA Baldy View Chapter Yes (same day) $-0-
| Holiday Gala _
12-09-17 Fontana Holiday Parade Yes $247.50
12-11-17 ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes $247.50
12-13-17 IEUA Special Finance & | Yes $247.50
_ Administration Committee . _
12-14-17 Supervisor Janice Rutherford Yes $247.50
| Holiday Reception
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT N
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings $1,732.50

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR Q{M’mﬂ & IV}
SIGNATURE . ~CL aM

Approved by:

Stever J. Elie, Pr;z?udcnt, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO: 10500 110100 165000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 _
TYPE OF | ToTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-05-17 SAWPA Commission Wprkshqp Yes | $47.50
12-05-17 - Welcome Reception for [EUA new . | Yes(same day) | $-0-
General Manager Halla Razak
12-18-17 OWOQOW Disadvantage and Tribal | Yes $47.50
A Communities Pillars ‘ 1
12-19-17 SAWPA Reg. Comrmss:on Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00.

mileage.

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ), .e., $47.50 — difference
between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17),
including MWD meetings, SAWPA pays both primary and altemate for attendance, mcludmg

Total No. of SAWPA Meetmgs Attcnded

' Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

W@M

O 7y

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per mcetmg
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance

DECEMBER 2017 .
‘ TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-07-17 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247,50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

 Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by: "

Uaamen . dlagp
-

StevenJ Ellle a4
President, Board of Directors




PAUL HOFER

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings ‘
at $247.50 (eff” 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendarnice.

DECEMBER 2017 |
TYPE OF | TOTAL
| DATE ___ MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-06-17 | IEUA Board Meeting Yes | $-0-
12-07-17 CBWM Reception to Welcome | Yes $-0-
new Gerieral Manager Halla
_ Razak ,
12-13-17 IEUA Special Finance and Yes $-0-
| Administration Committee
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting ' Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $L-

Total No. of Meetings Attended

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Total No. of Mectingaﬂai@\ o~

Steven J. Eli¢

President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments,




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NQ. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 |
. TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
120417 | Mandatory Harassment Training [Yes $247.50
12:06-17 | IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
12-07-17 CBWM Reception for new General Yes (same day) $-0-
‘| Manager Halla Rezak |
12-11-17 IEUA Audit Committee  Yes - $247.50
12-13-17 Engineering, Operations & Water Yes $247.50 |
Resources Committee
12-14-17 Meeting with new General Manager Yes (staff) $-0-
, Halla Rezak |
12-18-17 Meeting with Facilitator from Keamns & | Yes $247.50
- | West - Regional Contract
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting | Yes $247.50
12-20-17 IEUA Holiday Luncheon and STAR Yes (same day) $-0~
Award presentation
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,485.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01717). TEUA pays both primary and altemate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended | 9
Total No. of Meetings Paid 6
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE _ oK o X

Approved by; / (

Steven J Eﬁe
President, Board of Directors




~ DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)
KATI PARKER

EMPLOYEE NO, 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 _ , . N _
TYPEOF |  TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-05-17 | SAWPA Commission Workshop | Yes | $47.50
12-19-17 SAWPA Regular Commission Meeting | Yes $47.50. .
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT ' $95.00 .
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings.$247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 2
Total No, of SAWPA Meetings Paid 2
DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE __ Ky Fosat——
Approved by: / / (

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




KATI PARKER

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362

ACCOUNT NQ. 10900 110100 500000 501215

DECEMBER 2017

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-07-17 Regional Policy Committee Yes | $24750
Meeting '
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $247.50
meetings at $247 50 (eff: 07/01/17. y) IEUA pays Reglonai Policy Committee members
i 47.50, shoul ; ;
Total No. of Meetings Attendcd !
11

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. Elj

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362 |
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017 - | - |
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING | ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-28-17 CBWM Board Meeting [ No (cancelied) | $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e.; $122.50 — difference

between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01717); including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless thié alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Aftendance at any meeting provxded for-
under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary |
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said
meeting. Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR |
SIGNATURE _ e P

Approved by: / (

Steven J., Ehe//
President, Board of Directors




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Period 25 Period 25 Sick Cashout | Sick Cashout Period 26 Period 26
Non-Board Member Checks EFTs Checks EFTs Checks EFTs December
NET PAY to Employees $0.00 $815,930.06 $152,694.58 $0.00 $0.00 $757,390.46 $1,726,015.10

Master




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 8, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1 ,414,404.16
DEDUCTIONS $598,474.10

CHECKS USED 0
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 361

TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED 361




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 8, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $205,147.99
DEDUCTIONS $52,453.41
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 0
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 110014
ENDING CHECK NO. 110152
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 139




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 22, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 21, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $l,317,792.07
DEDUCTIONS $560,401.61
CHECKS USED 0
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 368
TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED 368




Finance and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A




7"' o Infand Empire Ulilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018 TSN
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of Resolutions Approving an Application to the State Water Resources
Control Board for the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion Project

Executive Summary:

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) administers the Clean Water State
Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program for water recycling, wastewater treatment and non-point
sources projects. IEUA has filed an application for CWSRF construction program funds to
support the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion Project. The CWSREF loan application requires
three mandatory resolutions: 1) authorizing resolution, 2) pledging resolution, and 3)
reimbursement resolution.

The proposed project will construct the RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery, RP-1 Solids Capacity
Recovery, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility to
promote state planning priorities by utilizing existing infrastructure located at both RP-1 & RP-
5. Additional facilities will be required to meet the expanded treatment capacity at both RP-1
and RP-5 to comply with the waste discharge requirements. The project protects all watersheds
and parks adjacent to the project sites and supports population growth within [EUA’s service
area.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-1, authorizing the General Manager to sign and file the State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan application with the SWRCB for construction for projects in the
RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-2, dedicating certain revenues in connection with the
construction of the Project SRF financing from the SWRCB;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-3, establishing the Agency's intention to apply for and be
reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

Budget Impact Budgeted vv):Y Amendment (/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:

EN24001/ RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery, EN24002/ RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery,
EN19001/ RP-5 Liquids Expansion and EN19006/RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

The proposed project has a total project cost of $533,350,000 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP).This application will request $533,350,000 in CWSRF funding as a
contribution to these total costs. Upon approval by SWRCB, the TYCIP and annual
appropriations will be revised to align with the new SRF loan, grant, and total project budget.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On December 20, 2017, the Board of Directors approved an award for a consultant contract for
the RP-1 Capacity Recovery, Project Nos. EN24001 and EN24002 to Carollo Engineers Inc., for
the not-to-exceed amount of $13,637,633.

On May 17, 2017 the Board of Directors approved the amendment to Parsons for final design in
the amount of $17,993,681.

On March 15, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Planning/Design Report of the Project

Environmental Determination:
Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)

Staff is currently completing a Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental
Impact Report and a CEQA Plus evaluation for SRF Loan Funding.

The State Water Resources Control Board will review IEUA's environmental package before
funding is awarded as a requirement of SRF Loan Funding.

Business Goal:

This action supports the Agency’s mission of promoting sustainable use of groundwater and
increasing the local water supply. It is also consistent with the Agency’s mission of pursuing
grants and low-interest financing.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Resolution No. 2018-2-1
Attachment 4 - Resolution No. 2018-2-2
Attachment 5 - Resolution No. 2018-2-3

Board-Rec No.. 18012



b
[ \‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page Lof5

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Adoption of Resolutions for a State Water Resources Control Board SRF Loan

The RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery, RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery, RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Project promotes state planning priorities by
utilizing existing infrastructure located at both RP-1 & RP-5. The project protects all watersheds
and parks adjacent to the project sites and supports population growth within IEUA’s service area.
Additional facilities will be required to meet the expanded treatment capacity at both RP-1 and
RP-5 to comply with the waste discharge requirements. The facilities, with a total estimated cost
of $533,350,000, are described below:

RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery Project
The RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery Project will consist of the following major components:

1. Replace the mechanical course screening equipment including rag conveyor and rag
compactor systems.

2. Replace all primary clarifier sludge pumps, scum pumps, and flight drive components.
3. Provide new primary clarifier covers for the Plant No. 2 clarifiers including odor
control.

4. Expand the Intermediate Pump Station.

5. Convert the existing conventional activated sludge secondary system to a membrane
bio-reactor (MBR) system consistent with RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion.

6. Modify Lagoon No. 3 to allow for secondary effluent equalization eliminating the
requirement to expand the tertiary treatment process.

7. Replace the existing odor control system with a new two-stage Bioscrubber with
carbon polishing system.

RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery Project
The RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery Project will consist of the following major components:

1. Replace the existing solids thickening systems with new rotary drum thickeners to
improve solids thickening.

2. Construct three new smaller acid phase digesters to improve operational
performance.

3. Add recuperative thickening to the digestion process to increase performance and
eliminate the need to construct one additional digester.

4. Make minor modifications to the existing dewatering system.

5. Replace the existing solids odor control system with a new two-stage Bioscrubber
with carbon polishing system.



Page 2 of 5

The project costs for the RP-1 Capacity Recovery Projects are provided in the tables below.

RP-1 Liguids Capacity Recovery Project Cost

Major Systems Estimated Cost
Headworks & Primary $10,250,000
Secondary $118,100,000
Tertiary $800,000
Odor Control $10,250,000
Estimated Construction Cost $139,400,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $27,900,000
Total Project Cost $167,300,000 |
RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery Project Cost
Major Systems Estimated Cost
Thickening $20,150,000
Digestion $11,450,000
Dewatering $700,000
Odor Control $3,950,000
Estimated Construction Cost $36,250,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $7,250,000
Total Project Cost $43,500,000

Therefore, the total project cost for the RP-1 Capacity Recovery Projects is approximately

$212,000,000.

RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Project

The RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Project will consist

1. Expand the Influent Pump Station.
2. Provide Headworks improvements including: bar
screens for MBR, and a screenings/grit building.

of the following major components:

screens, vortex grit chamber, fine

3. Two primary clarifiers and new primary clarifier covers.
4. Provide improvements to the existing aeration basin including new aeration diffusers,

mixed liquor pumps, and air headers.

5. Demolish two secondary clarifiers and construct a 30 MGD MBR system for improved

water quality.
6. Construct a UV disinfection system for improved

water quality.

7. Construct a centralized odor control system for Solids and Liquids to meet the

objectives of the IEUA’s Business Goals.




Page 3 of 5

8. Provide an emergency overflow and storm water system.
9. Construct the new Mountain Avenue Lift Station and modify the City of Chino Hills
Butterfield Ranch Pump Station.

RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility
The RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility will consist of the following major components:

1. Construct a rotary drum thickening building for primary and secondary solids
thickening.

2. Provide phased digestion including acid phase digesters and methane digesters.

3. Provide digested sludge storage.

4. Construct a centrifuge dewatering building, biosolids cake storage, and centrate
equalization.

5. Provide digester gas treatment, digester gas flaring and emissions control systems for
the existing REEP engines.

6. Construct a food waste receiving station and digestate transfer pump station at RP-5
Solids Handling Facility.

The project costs for the RP-5 Liquids Expansion & RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility are
provided in the tables below.

RP-5 Liquids Expansion Project Cost

Major Systems Estimated Cost
Influent Pump Station $6,750,000
Headworks & Primary $21,500,000
Secondary $61,250,000
Tertiary $15,000,000
Odor Control $9,850,000
Emergency Overflow and Storm Water System $5,500,000
Permanent and Standby Power System Expansion $9,100,000
8?:3‘:1 Iljl'cllsiggrsl g(gloes not include RP-2 $4.000,000
Estimated Construction Cost $132,950,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $26,600,000
Total Project Cost | $159,550,000




Page 4 of 5

RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Project Cost

Major Systems Estimated Cost
Thickening $9,850,000
Digestion $51,650,000
Dewatering $42,950,000
Odor Control $1,900,000
]():;%E:gi Gas Treatment, Flaring, and Emissions $10,000,000
Permanent Power System Expansion $2,100,000
Site Work $7,900,000
Food Waste System $9,450,000
Estimated Construction Cost $135,800,000
Design & Project Management (20%) $27,200,000
Total Project Cost $163,000,000

Therefore, the total project cost for the RP-5 Liquids Expansion and RP-5 Solids Treatment
Facility is approximately $325,000,000.

Project Schedule

RP-1 Expansion:

Project Phase Date
Design Engineering Services Contract Award December 2017 |
RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment Expans1on 130% Demgn Completlon B December 2018
i RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment Expansion Final De51gn Completlon TBD
| “t__Constructlon Contract Award B T TBD
- Construction Completion e ~_TBD
RP-5 Expansion:
'§ Project Phase B 1 Date B
; Design Engineering Services Contract Award wmmm! ~ May 2017
RP-5 Liquids Expansion & RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Design June 2019
- Completion . ]
L Construction Contract Award | December2019
L Construction Completion | December 2022




Page 5 of 5

Additional Prior Board Actions:

On January 20, 2016, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract
award for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR to Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc.

On November 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizing

the General Manager to enter into a financial assistance agreement with SWRCB for the RP-1/RP-
5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report.



- R

RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project Loan Application

Clean Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Program

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)

' \ Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Februa ry 2018



Grant Funding and Proposed Project

e

State Wastewater Discharge Requirements
Preliminary Design Report

RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project

Estimated Cost $533,350,000

RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery (EN24001)
RP-1 Solids Capacity Recovery (EN24002)
RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion (EN19001)
4. RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility (EN19006)

(\ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
TER DISTRICT

A MUNICIPAL WA DISTRIC 2

Sl




Project Cost, Budget and Schedule

e

Project Name/Project Number Akt fliyy el el Construction Starting
Amount Budget

RP-5 Liquids Expansion

(EN19001)  $159,650,000 $175,000,000 December 2020
i SOH?EJ ;Z%tor%‘;mt ey $163,000,000 $165,000,000 December 2020
R Liq”i?;‘,\?;f(fgf)y Recovery  ¢167,300,000 $182,050,000 TBD
iie So"ozséﬁzzggizt‘)’ TN $43,500,000 $48,050,000 TBD
Total $533,350,000  $570,100,000

(‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNIC IPAL WATER DISTRICT



Recommendation

- r—eeER

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-1, authorizing the General Manager to sign
and file the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan application with the SWRCB
for construction for projects in the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Expansion
Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-2, dedicating certain revenues in

connection with the construction of the Project SRF financing from the
SWRCB;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-3, establishing the Agency's intention to
apply for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction
of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

This action supports the Agency’s mission to increase sustainability through the
development of reliable local water supplies and is consistent with the Agency's mission of

- pursuing grants and low-interest financing.
(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4




RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO SIGN AND
FILE ON BEHALF OF THE AUTHORITY, FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND AGREEMENTS WITH
THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD,
FOR THE RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency*(Agency) that the General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, on
behalf of the Agency, a Financial Assistance Application for financing agreements from the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for the construction of all projects related to the RP-
1/RP-5 Expansion Project (Project); and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby agrees and further does authorize
the General Manager to provide the assurances, certifications and commitments required for the
financial assistance applications, including executing a financial assistance agreement from the
SWRCB and any amendments and any amendments or changes thereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to represent the
Agency in carrying out the Agency’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including
certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the Agency and compliance with applicable state
and federal laws.

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-1

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-2-1 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-2

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES IN
CONNECTION - WITH THE RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION
PROJECT FOR THE CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING
FUND FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to assist
local agencies to provide funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling
projects that offset or augment state fresh water supplies; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has
authorized the IEUA’s General Manager to apply for and execute the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion
Project Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan with the SWRCB; and

WHEREAS, the IEUA has applied for a SRF loan from SWRCB for the construction of
the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s CWSRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one
or more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the CWSRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that the IEUA
hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues of the Enterprise Fund of IEUA to payment of any and
all Clean Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the
RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Project, CWSRF Project #8173-210. The IEUA commits to collecting such
revenues and maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the IEUA
has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder, unless modification or change is approved in
writing by the SWRCB. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA pledge
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s)
without any further action necessary. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the
IEUA commits to maintaining the funds and revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations
under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-2

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-2-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 21, 2018 of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-3

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO BE
REIMBURSED FOR EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND
IMPROVEMENT RELATED TO THE RP-1/RP-5
EXPANSION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) desires to finance the costs
of constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to its

water and wastewater system, including certain treatment facilities and other infrastructure (the
“Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the
Project or portions of the Project with moneys (Project Funds) provided by the State of California,
acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the sale of
obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes
(the “Obligations”); and

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the SWRCB
of the Project Funds, the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures (the “Expenditures™)
with respect to the Project from available monies of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after the
date hereof to pay to the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is necessary
to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, ORDER AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to reimburse
Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the SWRCB
of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds is
$533,350,000.00

SECTION 3. This Resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on which
the Agency will expend the moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to be
reimbursed with Project Funds.

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditures will be a type of properly chargeable to a capital
account under general federal income tax principles.



Resolution No. 2018-2-3
Page 2 of 3

SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the previous
adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for the
purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not been
issued.

SECTION 6. This Resolution is adopted as an official intent of the Agency in order to
comply with Treasure Regulation § 1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal
Revenue Service relating to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so
finds, determines and represents.

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-3

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-2-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(Seal)

* A Municipal Water District



Finance and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2B




( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018 b \—F@
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of Resolution for the USBR WaterSMART Drought Response Program:
Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018

Executive Summary:

The U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) announced the 2018
WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program in November 2017. The grant supports
projects in 17 western states to build long-term resiliency to drought through cost sharing with
non-federal agencies on projects that increase the reliability of water supplies, improving water
management and reducing the need for emergency response actions to be taken. This grant
program offers $750,000 maximum per project and will be available for projects over a
three-year period. A resolution is mandatory for the WaterSMART Grant Program application.

The joint IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) project for the Wineville Basin, Jurupa
Basin Improvements and Pumping and Conveyance System Project will construct stormwater
facilities at Wineville and Jurupa Basins, and will build a conveyance system to transport
stormwater and dry-weather runoff from the Wineville Basin to the Jurupa Basin and to the
RP-3 Basin for groundwater recharge, which will capture 2,796 AFY stormwater as new and
reliable water supply. This project has a total estimated cost of $15.8 million and will be
completed by February 2020. IEUA and CBWM jointly propose the Project for $750,000
federal grant funding.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-4, authorizing the Agency to enter into a financial assistance
agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation for the WaterSMART
Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

Budget Impact .Budgeted (Y/N):N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

This project is part of the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) project included in the
FY2017/18 TYCIP under Project No. EN18007 (RMPU Construction). Wineville, Jurupa Basin
Improvements, Pumping and Conveyance System project name is for the grant application only.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Project No. EN18007 has an approved budget of $38,622,500 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP). This application will request $750,000 in grant funding as a
contribution to these total costs. Upon approval by USBR, the TYCIP and annual appropriations
will be revised to align with the new grant and total project budget.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): B - . Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On February 15, 2017, Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2017-2-1, approving the
application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Grant Program.

On April 20, 2016, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2016-4-1 and 2,
approving the applications submitted under both the WaterSMART: Drought Contingency and
Drought Resiliency Grant Programs respectively.

Environmental Determination:
Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)
Staff is currently completing a Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental

Impact Report. The USBR will review IEUA's environmental package before funding is
awarded.

Business Goal:

This action supports the Agency’s mission of promoting sustainable use of groundwater and
increasing the local water supply. It is also consistent with the Agency’s mission of pursuing
grants and low-interest financing.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Resolution No. 2018-2-4

Board-Rec No.: 18023



'( \ Intand Empire Utilities Agency Page lof2
- Background

A MUNICIPAL WATER 1S {RICY

Subject: Adoption of Resolution for the USBR WaterSMART Drought Response Program:
Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018

USBR Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant:

In November 2017, the U.S. Department of the Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)
announced the WaterSMART Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal
Year 2018 to fund projects that will build long-term resiliency to drought and reduce the need for
emergency response actions by leveraging funds and resources through cost sharing on projects
that will: increase the reliability of water supply; improve water management; and provide benefits
for fish, wildlife, and the environment to mitigate impacts caused by drought. This grant program
offers $750,000 maximum per project and will be available for projects over a three-year period.

The Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin Improvements and Pumping and Conveyance Project, part of
the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) Project 23a, includes construction at two
stormwater facilities: Wineville Basin and Jurupa Basin. The project will also build a pumping and
conveyance system to transport stormwater and dry-weather runoff from the Wineville Basin to
the Jurupa Basin and to the RP-3 Basin for groundwater recharge. The project will capture 2,796
acre-feet per year (AFY) stormwater as new and reliable local water supply. The project has an
estimated cost of $15.8 million. The project will be completed by December 31, 2019.

IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster jointly propose the RMPU Project 23a for the 2018
WaterSMART Drought Response Grant. The grant application is seeking $750,000 in federal
funding.

In January 2018, IEUA proposed the Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin Improvements and Pumping
and Conveyance Project for the Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant under the USBR’s
WaterSMART Drought Response Program.

This project combines two of the priority projects identified in the 2013 Recharge Master Plan
Update (RMPU) and provides benefits to both [IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster.

Prior Board Actions:

On February 15, 2017, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2017-2-1, approving
the application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Project Grants with the
U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the Recharge Master Plan Update
(RMPU) Jurupa Basin Improvements Project.

On May 18, 2016, the Board adopted Resolution Nos. 2016-5-4 and 2016-5-5, approving the
application and dedicating certain revenues in connection with the Preliminary Design Planning
for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan with the SWRCB.



Page 2 of 2

On April 20, 2016, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2016-4-1, approving the
application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Contingency Planning Grants for FY
2016 with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR), and

On April 20, 2016, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2016-4-2, approving the
application submitted under the WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Project Grants with the U.S.
Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the Recharge Master Plan Update
(RMPU) Project No. 23a Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements Project.

On October 16, 2013, the RMPU Plan was approved by the Board.



Wineville & Jurupa Basin Improvements and
Conveyance System Project Grant Application

2018 WaterSMART Drought Resiliency Grant Program

U.S. Department of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)

(\ Inland Empire Utllities Agency Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
1 %
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT February 201 8




Grant Funding and Proposed Project

« 2018 USBR Drought Resiliency Grant Program ($750,000 per project)

» |ncrease the reliability of water supply
« |Improve regional water management

Project: Wineville & Jurupa Basin
Improvements and
Conveyance System Project

Cost: $15,866,646

Benefit: 2,796 AFY

Completion: 2/28/2020

Requesting:  $750,000

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Key Design improvements

o Hydrauicaly connect the Winevile Basin to Jurupa Basin to convey caplured
stormwater from Winevile 1o Jurupa/RP-2 stormwater conveyance syslem. A

Basin Locations:

Cities of Ontaric & Fontans new pump station is 1o added at Wineville, the pumping system at Jurupa 15 1o
East 15 Free i be moreased. and construct over 2-mies ofnew convevance ppe

o

Was | T e
—— %l 1 e
o T




Project Benefit, Cost and Grant Funding

e

Storm Prop 1 Grant SRF Loan USBR Grant Estimated
Project Water Yield Award Application Application Capital Cost

(AFY) (50%) (45%) (5%) (100%)

Wineville Basin $1,794.000 $1,624.399 $169,601 $3,588,000

Jurupa Basin 2,796 $1,147.223 $1,038,767 $108.,456 $2,294,446
Conveyance System $4,992.100 $4,520,157 $471.943 $9,984.200

Total 2,796 $ 7,933,323 $ 7,183,323 $ 750,000 $ 15,866,646

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



Recommendation

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-4, authorizing the Agency to enter into a financial
assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation

for the WaterSMART Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for
Fiscal Year 2018; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

This action supports the Agency s mission to increase sustainability through the
development of reliable local water supplies and is consistent with the Agency § mission of
pursuing grants and low-interest financing.

(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4




RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-4

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER THE WATERSMART:
DROUGHT RESPONSE PROGRAM: DROUGHT
RESILIENCY PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 WITH
THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR - BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND DESIGNATING A
REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO

WHEREAS, the United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation under
the WaterSMART: Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018
will make funding available to qualifying applicants; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* has approved

a project that exemplifies the objectives of the WaterSMART Drought Response Program:
Drought Resiliency Project Grants FY 2018 No. BOR-DO-18-F008; and

WHEREAS, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is authorized to enter into a
financial assistance agreement under the WaterSMART: Drought Response Program: Drought
Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year 2018; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has reviewed and supports the application being
submitted; and

WHEREAS, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, along with project partner Chino Basin
Watermaster are capable of providing the amount of funding and/or in-kind contributions specified in
the grant application funding plan; and

WHEREAS, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency will work with the Bureau of
Reclamation to meet established deadlines for entering into a cooperative agreement.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby agrees and further does authorize
the General Manager to provide the assurances, certifications and commitments required for the
financial assistance applications, including executing a financial assistance agreement from the
USBR and any amendments or changes thereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to represent the
Agency in carrying out the Agency’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including
certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the Agency and compliance with applicable state
and federal laws.



Resolution No. 2018-2-4
Page 2

ADOPTED this 21% day of February 2018.

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District

Steven J. Elie

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2018-2-4
Page 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-2-4, was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



Finance and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2C



( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
L.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 21, 2018

To: The Honorable Board of Directors - From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/14/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-2-5 to Update the Agency's Investment Policy

Executive Summary:

On December 20, 2017, the Board awarded PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM) a contract to
provide advisory services and day to day management of the Agency's investment portfolio.

The Agency's Investment Policy (Policy) mandates an annual review and Board approval of the
Policy, or whenever there are significant changes. Engagement of an investment advisor
requires changes to various sections of the Policy, including updating roles and responsibilities,
the use of authorized broker/dealers, and monitoring credit of investment securities. Based on
the recommended investment strategy jointly developed by staff and PFM, changes to certain
authorized investments and corresponding thresholds are also being proposed. One example is
an increase in the threshold for medium term notes from 10 percent to 30 percent. The higher
threshold is consistent with the California Government Code and will allow more effective
leverage of investment opportunities for these securities. A detailed list of the proposed changes
is shown in Attachment 8. The initial amount of investment portfolio to be managed by PFM
will be between $80 and $100 million. Staff will continue to manage approximately $50 million
in highly liquid assets to support the Agency's cash flow needs.

Staff's Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-5, approving the update of the Agency's Investment Policy.

Bndget Impact Budgeted (Y/N):N Amendment v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): m = - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On'April 19, 2017, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2017-4-1, approving the
Agency's Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2017/18.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The amendments to the investment policy are consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in optimizing the Agency's investment of surplus funds in accordance with
the Agency's Investment Policy.

Attachments:

Attachment 1- Background

Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Attachment 3 - PFM PowerPoint Presentation

Attachment 4 - PFM PowerPoint Supplemental Only

Attachment 5 - PFM Memorandum

Attachment 6 - Resolution 2018-2-5

Attachment 7 - Agency Investment Policy

Attachment 8 - Blacklined or Tracked Changes to 2017/18 Investment Policy

Board-Rec No.: 18037



Attachment 1



b

»

| Intand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

i Page 1 of 2
; Background

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-2-5 to Update the Agency’s Investment Policy

The FY 2017/18 Investment Policy (Policy) establishes procedures and guidelines by which
surplus funds can be managed in a prudent and fiscally-sound manner. The Policy encompasses
those funds over which the Agency exercises fiscal control, stipulates allowable and unallowable
investment alternatives, establishes parameters for selecting broker/dealers and financial
institutions with which the Agency may do business and prioritizes the Agency’s public funds
management objectives of safety, liquidity, and yield. The Policy also mandates a review and
approval by the Board be done annually, or whenever there are significant changes. The Policy
was updated and approved in April 2017.

On December 20, 2017, the Board awarded a contract to PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM), to
provide investment advisory services and day to day management of the Agency’s portfolio
consistent with the Agency’s Investment Policy Section 5. As part of their due diligence, PFM
reviewed the Policy and is recommending changes to better align with best investment practices
of public agencies nationwide, and California in particular. The review focused on four key policy
elements: compliance, comprehensiveness, balance, and clarity.

Overall, PFM found the Policy to be comprehensive, well written and in compliance with the
California Government Code (CGC) Section 53600.

The recommended changes are summarized below and detailed changes are shown under
Attachment 8 and have been incorporated in the proposed FY 2018/19 Investment Policy.

(1) Clarify the role and functions of investment advisor.
o Delegation of Authority
Authorized Financial Institutions, Brokers and Dealers
Trading of Securities
Monitoring Credit Ratings
Performance Standards

0 o0oo0oO

(2) Section 11 — Diversification - To promote diversification, no more than 5% of the portfolio
may be invested in the securities of any one issuer, regardless of security type, with the
exception of U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies, supranationals, and pooled investments
such as Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), money market funds, and local
government investment pools.

(3) Authorized & Suitable Investment Section 8.G — Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCD)
- revise the requirements for NCD to permit purchases limited to securities rated in a rating
category of "A" “and/or “A-1” or their equivalents or better by a Nationally Recognized
Statistical Ratings Organization. The language used is consistent with the credit language
used for medium-term notes, as the investment advisor evaluate the credit worthiness of
the NCD as they would with corporate securities.



Page 2 of 2

(4) Authorized & Suitable Investment Section 8. M — Medium Term Notes - increase the
percent holding limit from ten percent to thirty percent to enhance the risk and reward
profile of the portfolio and increase diversification.

(5) Authorized & Suitable Investment Section 8.N — Supranational — increase the percent
holding from ten percent to twenty percent.



Attachment 2



- R

Investment Policy & Strategy Update

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Februar Yy 2018



Investment Policy

—

\/ Purpose: Establishes procedures & guidelines by which surplus
()

¥ funds are to be managed

PR Dec. 2017 — Awarded contract to PFM Asset Management, LLC
>, to provide investment advisory services

Policy mandates annual approval, or whenever there are
‘ significant changes, by the Board of Directors

{\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
PAL WA TR

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Proposed Significant Changes

AUTHORIZED
INVESTMENTS

o o/ NVESTMENT
2% ADVISOR

DIVERSIFICATION

* 5% limit
invested in the
securities of any
one issuer

* Negotiable
Certificates of
Deposit

* Medium Term

« Delegation of
Authority

* Brokers and
dealers

Notes
« Supranational

 Trading

« Monitoring

* Performance
standards

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Investment Strategy & Performance

e Size of managed portfolio and investment strategy development —_—

Performance benchmark ~ 1-5 Year US Treasury Index

s Cashflow analysis to ensure portfolio provides liquidity —_—
e Periodic review and reporting —_—

{\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




PFM Presentation

- —seER

Engagement Manager:
Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Relationship Manager:
Richard D. Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant

ER DISTRICY

(x Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WAT 1 5



Recommendation

- r——eER

 Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-5, approving the update of the Agency’s
Investment Policy.

The amendments to the investment policy are consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in
optimizing the Agency’s investment of surplus funds in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy.

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

i



Attachment 3



Q

pfm
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Finance Committee Presentation

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Richard Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant

February 14, 2018

PFM Asset 601 South Figueroa (213) 489-4075

Management LLC Suite 4500 pfm.com
Los Angeles, CA 90017




2

Review of the IEUA’s Portfolio

Strategy Recommendations Portfolio Composition
Repurchase
Agreements
CalTrust 9%
1. Reduce excess liquidity U
Trea'su'ries
1%
2.  Utilize full range of permitted sectors
Federal
_Agencies
16%
3. Capitalize on current market opportunities
Negotiable
CDs
) o
_ Corporate Municipal 2%
4. Implement a disciplined long-term investment Notes Obhg?tlons
strategy with a related benchmark 1% 1%
Par Amount Invested $127,542,897
Duration 0.41 years
Average Maturity 0.43 Years
Average Market Yield 1.14%
Source: Bloomberg, portfolio data as of 9/30/17. Average Credit Quality* AA

* Ratings by S&P

© PFM



2

Reduce Excess Liquidity

® Based on historical cash flows, we estimate that the Agency’s allocation to its longer-terr investment portfolio
could prudently be increased by $60+ million to capitalize on higher interest rates.

® Cash flow analysis suggests an optimized core portfolio size of approximately $100 million.

$160
e Optimized Level of Investments
$1 40 Based on Historical Cash Flows
Agency's Current Liquidity
(Repurchase Agreements,
$120 LAIF, CAMP, CalTrust)
Agency’s Current Investments

Millions

4
4 =
® o
o S

$60

$40

$20

$0
Jan-15 Apr-15 Jul-15 Oct-15 Jan-16 Apr-16 Jul-16 Oct-16 Jan-17 Apr-17 Jul-17

Suggested split based on monthly historical balances from 1/31/15 through 9/30/17. Assumes a 15% liquidity cushion.

© PFM

Potential
excess
liquidity:
$70 million



Q

Utilize Full Range of Permitted Sectors

Sector Limits and Allocations?2
100% [— —

90% | -
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
0%

W 2

-

O
@
Q.
©
o
©
=
@
S
£
o
O

a

C
asf |

Negotiable CDs O
LAIF

US Treasury O
Corporates
LGIPs

Supranationals O
Municipal Bonds EI:I

Federal Agency

Repurchase Agreements

O Code limit = Policy Limit OCurrent Allocation

Source: Agency Investment Policy for Fiscal Years 2017-18 and 2018-19. Agency’s September 2017 Investment Report. California Government Code Section 53601. Policy
limit for LAIF based on maximum $65 million permitted by State Treasurer as a percentage of Agency’s total portfolio value.

1. LGIP refers to the CalTrust and CAMP investment.

2. Repurchase agreements refer to the Agency’s sweep account.

© PFM




Q

Capitalize on Current Market Opportunities

Yield Environment as of January 31, 2018

Maturity Treasury AA Corporate A Corporate
1-Year 1.89% 1.74% 2.05% 2.16%

:
2-Year 2.15% : 2.15% L 2.33% 2.45%

) aae?® i =
3-Year 2.31% : e 2.34% 2.53% 2.66%
4-Year 2.41% : 2.46% .- | 2.68% 2.81%

' G.ui’m"
5-Year 251% V- 2.58% 2.83% 2.96%

Source: Bloomberg, MarketAxess, and PFM Asset Management LLC As of 1/31/18.

© PFM



Q

Benefit of Proposed Investment Strategy

® The table below compares the average yield on IEUA's portfolio with the average yield on PFM’s 1-3 and 1-5 Year
Composites for the third quarter and the past 1 and 3 year periods.

@ For each $10 million invested in the 1-5 Year Composite over the past year, the portfolio could have generated
$72,000 in additional earnings. On a net basis after fees, the earnings could have been $64,000 higher.

Historical Yield Comparison for Periods Ending September 30, 2017

3Q17 1 Year 3 Year
IEUA’s Portfolio 1.14% 0.92% 0.73%
PFM 1-3 Year Composite 1.57% 1.45% 1.05%
PFM 1-5 Year Composite 1.71% 1.64% 1.28%

Source: IEUA yield provided by the Agency. PFM Composite Yield data is Yield to Maturity at Market as of 9/30/17. PFM 1-3 and 1-5 Composites can be found as
attachments to the presentation. A full list of composite descriptions can be available upon request. The firm’s policies for valuing portfolios, calculating performance, and
preparing compliance presentations are also available upon request. Past performance does not guarantee future performance. Earnings calculations are hypothetical
and based on each $10 million invested.

© PFM



Q

Strategy Implementation Recommendations

@ Invest funds needed for liquidity in pooled investments.
® With rates at highest level since 2008, implement a “core” portfolio of approximately $100 million.

@ Invest in securities with maturities up to five years, but maintain an average duration for the core
portfolio of approximately 2.6 years.

@ Utilize the full-range of investment options permitted by Code to further diversify the portfolio and
enhance returns while managing risk.

® Actively manage portfolio duration and sector weightings to capture best relative value in a
dynamic investment environment.

® Measure core portfolio total return performance against the 1-5 year U.S. Treasury Index to
evaluate risk-adjusted performance.

© PFM



2

Disclaimer

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public,
however PFM Asset Management LLC cannot guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for
general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific recommendation. All
statements as to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some but not all of
which are noted in the presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and results
may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past
performance does not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in this

presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.

© PFM



Attachment 4



Q

pfm

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Finance Committee: Supplemental Materials

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Richard Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant

February 14, 2018

PFM Asset 601 South Figueroa (213) 489-4075
Management LLC Suite 4500 pfm.com
Los Angeles, CA 90017




2

PFM Asset Management LLC

@ 35 years of public sector experience

® Significant resources and economies of scale

« $79 billion discretionary assets under
management

- $17 billion for California public agencies

® Strong track record of success
» Safety

« Strong investment performance relative to
benchmarks

» Servicing client needs

All data is as of September 30, 2017 unless otherwise noted. Clients shown were selected based on
similarity to IEUA and/or other non-performance based criteria. This list is provided for informational
purposes only and does not represent an endorsement of PFM Asset Management LLC or its services. It is
not known whether these clients approve or disapprove of the services of PFM’s asset management
business. A full client list is available upon request.

© PFM

Representative California Public
Agency Clients

Coachella Valley Water District
Contra Costa Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Merced Irrigation District
Modesto Irrigation District

San Bernardino Valley MWD
San Bernardino MWD

Turlock Irrigation District

Padre Dam MWD

San Bernardino County

City of Arcadia

City of Lake Elsinore

City of Rancho Mirage

City of Vista

California Earthquake Authority
Golden Gate Bridge

San Bernardino County Trans. Auth.



Trade Execution Process

Investment advice, comprehensive reporting - ey
FERENEECEN AN EE N ER NN NN ISR AR AN RS RN A NI NI R ",_,JE P ( k ’n’andEmpire Uti/ifiESAgenCy

f Economic updates, presentations T
Investment strategy
Trade execution Pa,
agn . '] * 8
Competitive bidding N
Trade coordination e, ;;3
. e .
- ., Q‘@% Cash Transactions
5 " Yo, S, Cash only moves between
= Sy U, IEUA and custodian bank
O = ’9# }\3
-
[1h - v,
©
fn ¥ L
b= ™, e
DERE..
W0 Wgd { of o mn
Custodian

ADroVad
approvag Rank
. T’ LR 2 AN

roker/ Trade Settlement e

Via Federal Reserve “Delivery

e versus Payment” system

:
Sl re
alers

Cash/Securities = Information ==« =n

© PFM



Investment Universe vs. California Government Code

!

Overnight _| | 2t0Days | 1Year | S5Years |  Beyond 5 Years

8WoIUl-paxXiq
.|EUOHUBAUOD,,

U.S. Treasuries

Federal Agencies

Municipal Securities

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Commercial Paper

Bankers’ Acceptances

Medium-Term Corporate Notes (“A” or Better)
Asset-Backed Securities (ABS)

Supranationals (“AA” or Better)
Repurchase Agreements

Money Market Funds/Bond Mutual Funds
Local Government Investment Pools

180 Days

Permitted
Permitted
Permitted
Permitted

Requires Approval
Requires Approval
Requires Approval
Requires Approval
Prohibited
Prohibited

Permitted
Permitted
Prohibited
Prohibited

Prohibited
Prohibited

Permitted
Permitted

Permitted
Permitted

Prohibited
Prohibited

Permitted
Permitted

BWOoU|-paxI4
Jspeoig

Foreign Sovereign

Fixed-Income ETFs

High-Yield Bonds

Private Placements

Convertibles

Non-U.S. Dollar Investment Grade
Emerging Markets Debt

Bank Loans

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited

Domestic Equities (Large Cap, Mid-Cap, Small Cap)

Prohibited

Prohibited

———— e —————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited

o International Equities (Large Cap, Mid-Cap, Small Cap)
% Emerging Markets
] Preferred Stock
Equity Mutual Funds and ETFs

Commodities

~ Real Estate
5 Hedge Funds
3 Private Equity
g Venture Capital

Tangible Assets |

Complex Derivatives, Futures and Options

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited

Source: California Government Code Section 53601

© PFM



2

Historical Return Comparison

1-Year U.S
Treasury Index

0-3 Year U.S
Treasury Index

1-3 Year U.S
Treasury Index

0-5 Year U.S
Treasury Index

Source: Bloomberg.

© PFM

Duration

0.91
1.38
1.82

2.15

Comparison of Benchmark Options
10 Years Ended September 30, 2017

CUrre‘nt‘ : Anni:all'ii’ed vatal ?';f,‘;: Cﬁn‘iulati\le Value of

~Yield  Return * $10 Million
1.36% 1.05% $11,105,000
1.40% 1.39% $11,479,000
1.48% 1.70% $11,839,000
1.53% 1.99% $12,178,000

Incremental Earnings over
the 1-Uear UTST Index

$374,000

$734,000

$1,073,000



o

Benefits of Diversification

Potential Incremental Annual Earnings

1-5 Years U.S. Treasury Index
1-5 Years Supranational Index
1-5 Years AAA-A Corporate Index

0-5 Years Mortgage-Backed Securities Index

2-Year U.S. Treasury Index
2-Year Negotiable Certificate of Deposit

9-Month U.S. Treasury

9-Month Commercial Paper

Source: Bloomberg as of 9/30/17.

© PFM

Yield

1.61%
1.92%
2.16%
2.38%

1.47%
1.83%

1.23%
1.55%

Estimated Additional Annual Earnings over
Comparable U.S. Treasuries
per $10 Million Invested

$31,000
$55,000
$77,000

$36,000

$32,000



o

Status Update

1. Reviewed strategy/benchmark recommendations with IEUA
2. Portfolio completed internal PFM compliance review process
3. Portfolio approved to trade

4. Provided Policy recommendations to enhance portfolio management given
additional investment resources

5. Interest rates at highest level since 2008 provide increased investment opportunities
in individual securities

© PFM



Supranational Obligations



2

Supply of Federal Agency Debt Shrinking Sharply

@ Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac were mandated to reduce their issuance of debt

® Less supply and their conservatorship status has resulted in significantly lower yield spreads over

Treasuries

$3.5
$3.0
$2.5

$2.0

Millions

o

$0.5

$0.0
2006 2007 2008 2009

Source SIFMA, as of June 2017.

© PFM

Federal Agency Debt Outstanding

2010

2011

2012

2013

$1.5

2014

e [ i)
LIS Y T
3

2015

2016

Q217

Fannie Mae

= Freddie Mac

Farm Credit

FHLB

= Farmer Mac

mTVA



2

What Are Supranationals

@ Supranationals:

« Multi-national financial institutions

« Member nations contribute capital and participate in management

 Loans used to finance economic and infrastructure development around the globe

@ Financial strength based on:

- Diversified, sovereign shareholders

Substantial liquidity

Consistent profitability

Strong capitalization

Conservative risk management

Quality loan portfolio

® Local agency purchases are
limited to specific issuers

© PFM

k |/
for Revonstusiion
and Devslaoniant

Dievglopnent Bank

Inkzraticrzl

Imbar-Arnenzan

Suropean Bank of |1
Recongiuttion AR
and Deweloprrens 18

Finanoe Coporation |0

Afnran
Davelopmeni
Sank

S Investment

Noedie

Bank

[ o Eurcpean ;
A rmestrrant §o

Bank

Aglan
Dzeglepmiant
Bans




Q

Used by California Public Agencies

® LAIF has been permitted to in invest in supranationals since before 1999. §16430(l) “Obligations
issued, assumed, or guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development,
the Inter-American Development Bank, the Asian Development Bank, the African Development
Bank, the International Finance Corporation, or the Government Development Bank of Puerto
Rico.”

® In 2015, AB 1933 added subsection (q) to §53601 allowing local agencies to invest in the senior debt
obligations of three specific “supranationals”

® § 53601 (q) reads: United States dollar denominated senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations
issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a
maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United
States. Investments under this subdivision shall be rated “AA” or better by an NRSRO and shall not
exceed 30 percent of the agency’s moneys that may be invested pursuant to this section.

® The issuers CA agencies can buy are AAA rated by both Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s

© PFM 10



2

Supras Provide Attractive Alternative

Total Federal Agency
Outstanding Debt

Federal Agency Excess Returns

. 335 1 = TVA
Index Duration Yield 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year $3.0
i $2.5 = Farmer Mac
] (7] .
1-5 Yr Agency A7 0.19% = & $20 = FHLB
o i E $1.5 Farm Credit
- 0, 0, 0, 0,
4-5 Yr Supra 2.56 2.42% | 0.80% | 0.37% , 0.39% $1.0 = Freddie Mac
= $0.5 _
$0.0 Fannie Mae

Agency vs Supra G-Spread'

Supra Avg. 01/16/18 = = Supra 12 Mos Max == Agency 01/16/18 — - Agency 12 Mos Max
0.30%

0.25% e ————— LA

0.20% - -

0.10% o

-— o

0.05% P \ A N~ ™~
0.00% .
-0.05%
1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 3.5 4.0 4.5 5.0
Years to Maturity
© PFM Source: Bloomberg, SIFMA, and ICE BofAML Index data. As of January 19, 2018. 7 11

1. G-Spread is the difference in yield compared to a Treasury note of comparable maturity.



o

Why Invest in Supranationals

® Have been allowed by Code for a number of years

® Excellent credit quality: triple-A rated by both S&P and Moody’s

® Alternative to shrinking quantity of U.S. Agencies

® Provides for additional diversification into another high-quality investment

@ Potential for enhanced return safely

© PFM

12



Asset-Backed Securities




Q

What is an Asset-Backed Security (ABS)?

@ Securities issued by a sponsoring company and backed by pools of assets. The sponsoring company creates a
separate trust to ensure investors have access to the cash flows from the assets held as collateral.

Characteristics

Issuer: Sponsoring company/trust

Rated by Nationally Recognized Statistical Ratings Organizations (NRSROs)

Credit: Minimum “AA” rating by Code

Some combination of subordination and credit tranching, over-collateralization,

Credit Enhancements: ) :
reserve accounts, excess spread, letter of credit, and insurance

Maturity: Typically up to 10 years (limited to 5 years by Code)
Liquidity: Moderate
Yield: Higher than U.S. Treasuries and Federal Agency obligations

© PFM



2

ABS Offers Further High-Quality Diversification

0.40% -

0.30%

0.20%

0.10%

0.00%

© PFM

ABS Excess Returns

Index 1-Year

ABS (0-3 yr)

ABS (0-5 yr)

ABS (Master)

ABS Spreads: 2-Year AAA

o AUO === Credit Card

e quipment

Source: Barclays Capital. Bloomberg. As of January 19, 2018.

T H T T i v 3 T T ¥ il T T ¥ v T T T H T T T T 1 T
N N~ N M M M N M~MN~NNMNNMNNMNNSN~NS~SNSNSNSSNSNS~SSDNSNSO©
T Y YT S Y Y YT Y OYOYOYOYTOwOTOYYOYOYYOY T Y Y
e H A £ L £ L L 3 5 & L 5 5 D D D O o B B oz oz 9 9
§ ©o o 8 8§ 8§ &8 & ¥ &§ 5 5 3 3 3 3 3 @@ o 8§ § 2 & ¢ ¢ &
S 0w ow =2 2 2 I s s 5 5 < < < 0 0 Z Z o o -

15



Q

PFM'’s Credit Review and Monitoring Process

® PFMAM'’s Approval Guidelines and Procedures:
* ABS sub-committee
* Permitted issuers/sponsors
* Permitted structures
® Purchase Criteria:
» Permitted by Policy
* Meet PFMAM’s approval criteria
+ Suitability
» Assessment of value
® Monitoring Procedures:
» Credit ratings
» Deal and collateral performance
» Credit support metrics

* Sector performance

© PFM

PFM has specific approval and

~ monitoring procedures for ABS.

Approval is deal specific.

Dependent on complete structure

review

16



Q

Why Invest in Asset-Backed Securities

® Have been allowed by Code for a number of years

® Excellent credit quality: most ABS we purchase are triple-A rated by either S&P and Moody’s. The
Code requires a minimum “AA” rating

® Provides for additional diversification into another high-quality investment class
@ Potential to prudently enhance returns

® Problems encountered with ABS during the financial crisis were often the result of poor understanding
of the specific securities. Our purchase of ABS are supported by our extensive credit process and
evaluation of the specific securities

© PFM 17



Q

Disclaimer

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public,
however PFM Asset Management LLC cannot guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for
general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific recommendation. All
statements as to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some but not all of
which are noted in the presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and results
may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past
performance does not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in this

presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.

© PFM

18



Attachment 5



pfm

January 30, 2018

Memorandum

To: Christina Vaiencia, CFO/AGM
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

From: Sarah Meacham, Managing Director
Richard Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant
PFM Asset Management LLC

Re: 2018 Investment Policy Review

At your request, we reviewed the Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (the “IEUA”) Investment
Policy (the “Policy”). As part of our review, we developed a variety of recommendations for
the IEUA’s consideration. Our comments are not intended to imply that there is anything
imprudent or incorrect with the current Policy, but rather they are intended to provide options
for the IEUA’s consideration. The IEUA should evaluate the adoption of these
recommendations within the context of the IEUA’s own investment objectives and
preferences.

There are four key elements we considered in our review:

Compliance. While the IEUA may impose additional Policy requirements based upon
its own investment objectives, risk preferences, and investment resources, the Policy
must, at a minimum, comply with the requirements of the California Government Code.

Comprehensiveness. The Policy should be comprehensive enough to ensure that the
key aspects of the investment program are adequately addressed and understood by
relevant parties.

Clarity. The Policy should express the IEUA’s investment objectives and preferences
with sufficient clarity so that both the individuals responsible for implementing the
investment program and other interested parties (e.g., broker/dealers, the public) clearly
understand the Policy’s intent.

Balance. The Policy should provide a balance between investment restrictions, which
can help protect the IEUA’s assets, and investment flexibility, which can help to enhance
the portfolio’s performance and risk management in a dynamic market environment. The
investment resources available to IEUA should also be considered when determining
investment limits.

Our recommendations are summarized below by Policy section and are intended to be read
along with the revised version of the Policy.

Global Comments. For consistency of usage, we recommend capitalizing the term
“Investment Policy” throughout the Policy whenever it is referring specifically to the IEUA’s
Policy. We also recommend that the term “IEUA” be used throughout the Policy when
referring to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.



4.0.C. Objectives — Return on Investments. We recommend deleting the reference to yield
in the description of this objective as yield is a narrow measure of a portfolio’s performance.
We also recommend deleting the references as to when a security may be sold as thisis a
process requirement that does not necessarily align with the stated investment objective. In
addition to the reasons listed in the Policy, there may be other reasons why a security might
be sold while still remaining consistent with the IEUA’s overall investment objectives.

5.0. Delegation of Authority. While it is not necessary to explicitly list every Code
requirement in the Policy, we recommend incorporating the requirement from Code Section
53607 that requires that the delegation of authority be completed annually to ensure that this
requirement is not overlooked.

As the IEUA will be using an investment advisor to assist with its investment program, we
recommend adding a provision to this section that explicitly states that an investment advisor
may never take possession of the IEUA’s cash or assets. This is a recommended best
investment practice (PFM never takes possession of a client’s cash or assets).

To limit redundancy and avoid potential inconsistencies, we also recommend deleting the
reference to the trading of securities by the investment advisor in this section, as this is
already addressed in Section 12.0 Trading of Securities.

7.0. Authorized Financial Institutions, Brokers, and Dealers. We recommend adding a
provision to this section that allows investment advisors to use their own list of permitted
financial firms and issuers when executing trades on the IEUA’s behalf. One of the benefits
of using an investment advisor is enhanced access to the capital markets through the
investment advisor's purchasing power. This Policy change will enable the IEUA to take full
advantage of the advisor’s investment capabilities.

As a related change, we recommend revising this section such that the IEUA staff would not
be required to maintain its own list of approved institutions unless the IEUA was planning to
execute trades on its own behalf. As the investment advisor would be executing trades using
their own list of approved firms, there would be no need for the IEUA to maintain its own
approved list.

8.0.G. Authorized and Suitable Investments — Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. As
negotiable certificates of deposit are essentially another type of corporate security, we
recommend revising this section to bring the credit rating requirements for negotiable
certificates of deposit in line with the Policy’s rating requirements for other types of corporate
securities. However, credit ratings would not be required for negotiable certificates of deposit
that are fully insured by federal deposit insurance, as they wouid be backed by a government
guarantee to protect IEUA’s funds.



8.0.1. Authorized and Suitable Investments — Commercial Paper. As a minor revision, we
recommend revising the holding limits language used in this section to match the structure
used elsewhere in the Policy. We are not recommending any changes to the actual limits.

8.0.N. Authorized and Suitable Investments — Supranationals. With the reduction of
Federal Agency issuance, we recommend increasing the percentage of supranationals
allowed by Policy to 20% from the current 10% to enable the IEUA to make greater use of this
important government sector (the Code’s limit is 30%). Supranationals are a high quality
investment option (all of the issuers permitted by Code are rated “AAA”). While offering
excellent credit quality, the yields on these supranational issuers are often modestly higher
than comparable maturity Federal Agency issuers.

11.0. Diversification. We recommend incorporating a new provision to this section that
would limit the amount invested in any one issuer to 5% of the overall portfolio to encourage
diversification and limit the IEUA’s potential exposure to any one issuer. Investments in U.S.
Treasuries, federal agencies, supranational securities, and pooled investments such as LAIF,
money market funds, and local government investment pools would be excluded from this
limit as they are either government-backed securities or already represent pools of diversified
investments.

12.0. Trading of Securities. We recommend adding a provision to this section that
acknowledges that the investment advisor may execute trades on the IEUA’s behalf based on
its own trade processes, but that all trades made by the advisor must be made in compliance
with the IEUA’s Policy and any other written directions provided by the IEUA.

156.0. Monitoring Credit Ratings. We recommend revising the monitoring requirements in
this section to require that the investment advisor monitor the creditworthiness of the
investments under its management on a day-to-day basis and require that they provide the
IEUA with notice if the credit rating of an investment falls below the rating category required
for purchase.

18.0. Performance Standards. As the IEUA will be using an investment advisor to manage
a portion of its overall portfolio, we recommend adding a provision to this section that the
advisor’'s performance be compared to an appropriate benchmark to enable the IEUA to
evaluate the effectiveness of the advisor's management on an ongoing basis.

Glossary of Terms. For simplicity and to avoid potential inconsistencies, we recommend

limiting the terms listed in the glossary to the terms used elsewhere in the Policy.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss our
recommendations in more detail.



Attachment 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE ANNUAL
UPDATE OF THE AGENCY’S* INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, a “Statement of Investment Policy” is rendered to the Board of
Directors on an annual basis or whenever there are recommended changes, whichever
occurs first; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary/Treasurer, the General Manager or Executive Manager
of Finance and Administration/Assistant General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (Agency), in accordance with Government Code Section 53646.(a)(2), shaii
annually prepare and submit a Statement of investment Policy and such policy, and any
changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at a public meeting; and

WHEREAS, the existing policy has been reviewed and revised in order to provide
for operational flexibility without sacrificing internal controls or increasing financial risk to
the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that:

Section 1. The revisions, if any, to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* investment Policy
dated February 21, 2018 are to be adopted.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of-adoption.

Section 3. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2017-4-1 is hereby rescinded
in its entirety.

ADOPTED this 21st day of February 2018

Steven J. Elie

ATTEST: President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-2-5

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

[, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-2-5, was adopted at

a regular Board Meeting on February 21, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

* a Municipal Water District

(SEAL)



Attachment 7



L“ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

T A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

6075 Kimball Avenue Chino CA 41708 g09 993 1600 www.jeua.org

INVESTMENT
POLICY




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

INVESTMENT POLICY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Section Page No.
1.0 Policy 3
2.0 Scope 3
3.0 Prudence 3
4.0 Objectives 4
5.0 Delegation of Authority 4
6.0 Ethics & Conflicts of Interest 5
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions & Dealers 5
8.0 Authorized & Suitable Investments 5
9.0 Authorized Investment for Bond Funds 8
10.0 Safekeeping & Custody 8
11.0 Diversification 9
12.0 Trading of Securities 9
13.0 Maximum Maturities 9
14.0 Portfolio Duration Limitation 9
15.0 Monitoring Credit Ratings 10
16.0 Reporting 10
17.0 Internal Controls 10
18.0 Performance Standards 10
19.0 Policy Review 11
20.0 State Law 11
21.0 Investment Policy Adoption 11
Appendix | Glossary of Cash Management Terms 12
Exhibit A | List of Investment Advisor 16
Exhibit B List of Authorized Brokers 17




1.0

2.0

3.0

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY

POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California Government Code
(CGCQ) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and §53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies, not required for the
immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC §5922 and CGC §53601
etseq.; and

WHEREAS; the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFA/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or
whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first, prepare and submit a statement of
investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at
a public meeting (CGC §53646[al).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a manner which will
provide: (i) the maximum security; (ii) the funds necessary to meet the daily cash flow demands of the
IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to all statutes governing the investment of
IEUA funds within the constraints of this Investment Policy.

SCOPE

This Investment Policy applies to all surplus monies of IEUA, as defined below.

Surplus Monies are defined, for the Investment Policy, as all funds of the IEUA except:

e Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
e Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts
e Bondfunds pursuant to bond documents

Pooling of funds
Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and reserve balances
from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies with regards to investment

pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based
on their respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the "prudent investor"
standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investments
shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing,
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of
funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of
the agency.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 3



5.0

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this Investment Policy,
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk
or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and
managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation
of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required to prevent any
potential loss on any individual security or depository from exceeding the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet all operating
requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, considering the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments
is limited to relatively low- risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC §53600, et seq. Management'’s
responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one-year period by the Board of
Directors, to the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFA/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) who shall thereafter assume full responsibility for those
transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board of Directors. Subject to review, the
Board of Directors may renew the delegation of authority each year. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall
establish written procedures for the operation of the investment program consistent with this Investment
Policy. Procedures should include reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer agreements,
collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall
include explicit delegation of authority to persons/positions responsible for investment transactions. No
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this Investment
Policy and the procedures established by the EMFA/AGM or the GM and Administration. The
EMFA/AGM or GM shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of
controls to regulate the activities of subordinates.

The EMFA/AGM and/or GM may engage the services of one or more external investment advisors to assist
in the management of the IEUA’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent with this Investment Policy
and the Agency’s investment objectives and any written directions provided by the EMFA/AGM or GM.
Furthermore, the advisors may not take possession of IEUA’s cash or securities. Such investment advisors
must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.




6.0

8.0

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees and financial advisors involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which
could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, BROKERS AND DEALERS

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, excluding bank deposits and investments
made directly with an issuer, the EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized
financial institutions selected based on credit-worthiness, financial strength, experience, and
capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM's consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio data and continue to monitor
the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial history throughout the period during which
IEUA funds are deposited or invested.

The minimum quaiifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include: (i) that
they must be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion dollars; a core
capital/asset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (ii) have total assets in excess of five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 percent or better.

For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the EMFA/AGM or the GM and authorized representatives of the respective
financial institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, for broker/dealer services utilized to
invest in government securities and other investments, the EMFA/AGM or the GM is designated to select
only brokers/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California Department of Securities
(CDS), the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
(FINRA), or other applicable self-regulatory organizations. A periodic review of authorized brokers/dealers
is essential to serve the IEUA’s investment needs.

If IEUA has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment services, the investment advisor may
use their own list of approved issuers, brokers/dealers and financial institution to conduct transaction on the
IEUA's behalf.

AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA’s investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted by the
Government Code, IEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the investments listed below. In
the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this Investment policy and the Government Code,
the more restrictive parameters will take precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply
at the date an investment is purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating
category required at the point of purchase.

A. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those for which
the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

B. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterpriseobligations, participations,
or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by
federal agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises.

h-ﬂ

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 5



C. State Municipal Securities — Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the 50 United
States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property
owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 5o states. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a
rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO. Short-term municipal securities
eligible for investment shall be rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade
ratings; Sp-1 by Standard & Poor’s, F-1 by Fitch, and MIG-1 by Moody’s. These ratings for
short term municipal securities signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay principal and interest.
Not more than 10 percent of IEUA’s funds shall be invested in state and local municipal securities.

D. California Local Agency Municipal Securities — Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of
indebtedness of a local agency or municipality located within the State of California, including debt
securities issued by the IEUA. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated
in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

E. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate accounts,
time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in California. Bank
deposits are required to be collateralized as specified under Government Code § 53630 et. seq.
Agreements allowing for the waiver of the collateral requirement for that amount of deposit
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the
remainder of the deposit is secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

F. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCD) issued by a nationally
or state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102
of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a federally licensed or state-licensed
branch of a foreign bank. Purchases are limited to securities rated in arating category of "A” (long-
term) and/for “A-1" (short-term) or their equivalents or better by a NRSRO. NCD for which the full
amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each
certificate is insured by federal deposit insurance are exempt from the rating requirements. A
maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category. The maximum
investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

G. Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity that assists
in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in the United States (CGC
§ 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the
maximum term of each PSD shall at all times be insured by federal deposit insurance. The
maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The
maximum investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

H. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and number
rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all of
the following conditions in either paragraph (1) or paragraph (2):

(1) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation;
(b) Has total assets more than five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000);
(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in category of
"A" or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



(2) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation,
trust, or limited liability company;
(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, over
collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond;
(c) Has commercial paper that is rated in a rating category of "A-1" or better,
or the equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. A maximum of 25
percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category with no more than 10 percent of the
outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer.

I Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program created by
statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and special districts and is
under the administration of the State Governor of California. All securities purchased by LAIF
are under the authority of Government Code §16429 and 16480.4. As part of the Pooled
Money Investment Account (PMIA), LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment
Board (PMIB), and an in- house Investment Committee. LAIF also has oversight by the Local
Agency Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis. Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

J. Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers
authority organized pursuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be eligible for purchase, the pool
must meet the requirements of CGC § 53601(p).

Whenever the IEUA has any fund invested in a LGIP, the CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain on
file a copy of the pools’ current information statement to be reviewed on a periodic basis.
Investment in LGIPs cannot exceed the maximum deposit limit as set by each LGIP.

K. Money Market Funds - Investing solely in U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government Agency
securities, and repurchase agreements relating to the above obligations. To be eligible, these
Money Market Funds must have met either of the following criteria: (A) Attained the highest ranking
or the highest letter and numerical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs. (B) Retained an
investment advisor with not less than five years of experience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management more than five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in Money Market Funds
and with no more than 10 percent invested in any one money market mutual fund.

L. Repurchase Agreements - IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks and dealers
with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which specifies terms and
conditions of repurchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking institutions
rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO, or with a
financially stable banking institution which the Agency has substantial banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed go days. The
market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase agreements shall be
monitored daily by the EMFA/AGM or GM and will not be allowed to fall below
102 percent of the value of the repurchase agreement plus the value of collateral
more than the value of the repurchase agreement.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



10.0

To conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which provides for the liquidation of
securities held as collateral for repurchase agreements, the only securities
acceptable as collateral shall be securities that are direct obligations of, or that are
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States or any agency
of the United States.

2) Not more than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be maintained
in the securities subject to a repurchase agreement.

M. Medium Term Notes (MTN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations
organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the
United States or any state and operating within the United States. Purchases in this category
shall not exceed 30 percent of the portfolio and must be rated in a rating category of "A” or its
equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

N. U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for
purchase and sale within the United States. Purchases are limited to securities that are rated in a
rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or better by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization (NRSRO). A maximum of 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in United States
Instrumentalities.

ineligible Investments:  Investments not described herein, including but not limited to, reverse
repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio. This Investment
Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest-only strips
that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could result in zero interest accrual if held
to maturity.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS FOR BOND FUNDS

Bond funds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond documents. If
the bond documents are silent as to the permitted investments, bond funds will be invested in the
securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Investment Policy, the
dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply
to bond funds. In addition to the securities listed in Section 8.0 above, bond funds may be invested in a
structured investment product if approved by the EMFA/AGM or GM.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered by IEUA shall be conducted on Deliver versus
Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means all securities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery, or third party custodial agreement. Investments in the
state pool, local government investment pools, or money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore,
not subject to the delivery or third-party safe keeping requirements.

_‘_W

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 8



11.0

DIVERSIFICATION

The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults, market price
changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity. Portfolio diversification is
employed to minimize these risks. Investment signatories are expected to display prudence in the selection
and/or approval of securities, to minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual
investment transaction shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall
portfolio. To promote diversification, no more than 5% of the portfolio may be invested in the securities of
any one issuer, regardless of security type; except for U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies, supranational, and
pooled investments such as LAIF, money market funds, and local government investment pools.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise during which
strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be overly restrictive. On a case by case basis,
the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of such situations and may, by minute
action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC §53601 et seq., any of the provisions andfor
restrictions of this Investment Policy.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within the context of this
policy, and strategies to control any risks of default, market price changes, and illiquidity.

12.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of reasons, such
as to increase yield, lengthen or shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase investment quality. The
purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be recorded separately and any losses or
gains on the sale must be recorded.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or financial institutions
on all purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff about the investment policy
guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by other communication channels when necessary.

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the trading of the
funds managed by the investment advisor will be performed by the investment advisor based on their
established policies and procedure to evaluate and monitor the firms’ credit worthiness, as well as their
ability to perform the duties necessary for efficient trade execution. All trading activity conducted by the
investment advisor shall be made in accordance with this Investment Policy and any written directions
provided by the EMFA/AGM andfor GM.

13.0 MAXIMUM MATURITIES

14.0

Where no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be made in any
security that at the time of the investment, has a term remaining to maturity more than five years unless
the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that investment either specifically or as part
of a previous investment program, no less than three (3) months prior to the investment. Any investment
currently held at the time the investment policy is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines
will be held until maturity, and shall be exempt from the current policy. At the time of the investment’s
maturity or liquidation such funds shall be reinvested only as provided in the most current policy.

PORTFOL!O DURATION LIMITATION

The weighted average duration of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 9



16.0

17.0

MONITORING CREDIT RATINGS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM or the investment advisor shall monitor the ratings of all investments in
their portfolios on a continuous basis. If an existing investment’s rating drops below the minimum credit
rating required for new investments made pursuant to this Investment Policy, the EMFA/AGM or the GM
shall make a written recommendation to the Board as to whether this security should be held or sold
prior to maturity.

REPORTING

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors a monthly investment
report. This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as recommended by CGC §53646, to
include:

Type of investment

Name of institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value

Current market value of all securities

Rate of interest/earnings (yield)

A monthly list of transactions

@ Mo an oo

CGC §53646(b)(2), (3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that (i) all
investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full compliance with the
Investment Policy or a Board of Directors' minute action (wavier) and, that (ii) IEUA will meet its
expenditure obligations for the next six months. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a complete
and timely record of all investment transactions in support of the above statement.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure
shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived
and (2) the valuation and benefits require estimates and judgments by management.

An annual independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external auditor to
assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the IEUA’s annual audit.

18.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a market rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk constraints and the
cash flow needs. To determine whether market rate of return is being achieved, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM shall identify comparable benchmark(s) to the portfolio investment duration, (e.g. 9o-day US Treasury
Bill, 6-month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF yield rate).

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the investment
performance of the managed funds shall be evaluated and compared to an appropriate benchmark to

assess the success of the investment program relative to IEUA’s safety, liquidity, return objectives.

This comparative analysis is included in investment report presented to the Board of Directors monthly.

“_m._

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 10



1g9.c POLICYREVIEW

This Investment Policy shall be reviewed regularly to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law and financial and economic
trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance over this Investment Policy to ensure that

IEUA can adapt readily to changing market conditions, and approve any modification to the Investment
Policy prior to implementation.

20.0 STATELAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Sections 53601, 53607, 53635, 53638, 53646,

53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the IEUA to comply with the State laws
governing its investments.

21.0 INVESTMENTPOLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA (A Municipal Water
District). Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED:

Name: Steven J. Elie

Title: President, Board of Directors
Date:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy qge T



APPENDIX: GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS

BOND PROCEEDS:

The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities. These
moneys are used to finance the project or purpose for which
the securities were issued and to pay certain costs of
issuance as may be provided in the bond contract.

BROKER:

Abrokeracts as an intermediary between a buyer and seller
fora commission and does not trade for his/her own risk and
account or inventory.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):

A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT REGISTRY
SYSTEM (CDARS):

A private CD placement service that allows local agencies to
purchase more than $250,000 in CDs from a single financial
institution (must be a participating institution of CDARS)
while still maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
currently the only entity providing this service. CDARS
facilitates the trading of deposits between the California
institution and other participating institutions in amounts
that are less than $250,000 each, so that FDIC coverage is
maintained.

COLLATERAL:
Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which
a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan. Also
refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of
public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:

A short-term, unsecured, promissory note with a fixed
maturity of no more than 270 days. By statute, these
issues are exempt from registration with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:

The risk to an investor that an issuer will default in the
payment of interest and/or principal on a security and a loss
will result.

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of
stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:

A dealer, as opposed to a broker, actsas a principal in all
transaction, buying and selling for his own risk and account
or inventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:

There are two methods of delivery of securities; -Delivery
versus Payment and Delivery versus Receipt. Delivery versus
payment is delivery of securities with an exchange of
money for the securities. Delivery versus receipt is delivery
of securities with an exchange of signed receipt for the
securities.

DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities
offering independent returns.

DURATION:

A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be received
from a given-fixed income security. This calculation is
based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate,
and yield to maturity. The duration of a security is a useful
indicator of its price volatility for given changes in interest
rates.

FEDERAL DEPOSITINSURANCE CORPORATION (FDIC): A
federal agency that insures bank deposits.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
(FINRA):

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) is the
largest independent regulator for all securities firms doing
business in the United States. All told, FINRA
oversees nearly 4,750 brokerage firms, about
167,000 branch offices and approximately 634,000
registered securities representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:

The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that has
been stripped of its principal component through the
commercial book-entry system.

INTEREST RATE RISK:

The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities due to
changes in interest-rate levels. For example, rising interest
rates will cause the market value of portfolio securities to
decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:

Fixed income instrument whose coupon orinterest rate
is periodically reset according to a short-term rate index such
as LIBOR, or prime rate. Unlike the traditional floating
rate instrument, however, the inverse floater's rate is set
equal to a fixed rate minus the short-term rate index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:

A clear and concise statement of the objectives and
parameters formulated by an investor or investment
manager for a portfolio of investment securities.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 12



INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:
A collection of securities held by a bank, individual,
institution, or government agency for investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
An asset that can be converted easily and rapidly into cash
with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF):

An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer.  Local government units, with consent of the
governing body of that agency, may voluntarily deposit
surplus funds for investment. Interest earned is distributed by
the State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is .currently being soldin
the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:

A written contract covering all future transactions between
the parties to repurchase agreements and reverse
repurchase agreements that establish each party’s rights in
the transactions. A master agreement will often specify,
among other things, theright of the buyer-lenderto
liquidate the underlying securities in the event of
default by the seller-borrower.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of adebt
instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES (MTNs):

Corporate notes, having any or of the features of
corporate bonds and ranging in maturity from nine months
out to thirty years. The difference between corporate
bonds and MTNs is that corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED STATISTICAL RATING
ORGANIZATION (NRSRO):

A rating organization designated by the SEC as being
nationally recognized, such as Moody's Investor Service,
Inc.(Moody’s), Standard & Poor's (S&P), and Fitch Ratings
(Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and are underwritten by
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)
registered Broker/Dealers. Also known as "DTC Eligible
CDs" or “Brokered Deposits”, this type o f deposit is
offered to investors by issuing institutions looking to raise
liquidity and funding through the wholesale and
institutional markets.

PAR VALUE:

The amount of principal that must be paid at maturity. Also
referred to as the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in
increments of $1,000 per bond.

PORTFOLIO:
The collection of securities held by an individual or
institution.

PRIMARY DEALER:

A group of government securities dealers who submit  daily
reports of market activity and positions and monthly
financial statements to the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York and are subject to its informal oversight.
Primary dealers include Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC)-registered securities broker/dealers, banks and a few
unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the amount of
capital invested in a security.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE:

An investment standard: The way a prudent person of
discretion and intelligence would be expected to manage the
investment program in seeking a reasonable income and
preservation of capital.

RANGE NOTES:

Securities that accrue interest during an interest period at a
fixed or variable rate if a specified index is within a specified
range during a designated period or at a pointin time. A
Range Note may not bear interest if the specified index is
outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:
1) The yield which can be attained on a security based on its
purchase price or its current market price.
2) Income earned on an investment, expressed as a
percentage of the cost of the invest